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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B109 
 

This 2 story house was built by using 2 x 12’s for vertical exterior walls.  No studding as 

in the newer houses.  The house faces south with a shed dormer, having 3 double hung 

sash windows 1/1.  Other windows are 6/6 double hung sash and the front door is in the 

center with lights.  The later bungalow dormer has four boxed pillars.  A single outside 

chimney was originally in the center of t house.  Drop siding was used with corner 

boards.  The original exterior color was a dark red with yellow trim around the windows.  

There is no foundation.  The house is supported on wood placed on large boulders.  It has 

a high gable roof with plain projecting verges.  We have dated this house in the 1860’s 

from newspapers taken from the walls.  The main part of the house was 4 room downd 

and 4 rooms up.  With changes and additions of the kitchen built in 1882 and the 

bathroom in 1911, there are 6 rooms down and 2 up.  The kitchen was dated again by 

newspapers and the bath by a signature board signed by the builder, W.J. Kelley.  The 

dormer is a later addition. 

 

John Sax came to Oregon in 1852.  Originally from Switzerland, he and his brother 

settled in Oregon.  At first he ran a dray for several years with a firm in Portland.  Then 

moving to Washington County and on to McMinnville and invested in the Brick Mill 

1868 (a flour mill on the west side of the cosine). 

 

The home is currently undergoing another remodel. 
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